# CRIMINAL AND JUVENILE JUSTICE INFORMATION SYSTEMS (CJJIS) COUNCIL

# MINUTES OF MEETING Tuesday, October 11, 2005 George Edgcomb Courthouse, 800 E. Twiggs Street, 6<sup>th</sup> Floor Tampa, FL

#### **Members Present:**

Carolyn Snurkowski, Designee for Attorney General Charlie Crist

Donna Uzzell, Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Jane McElroy, Designee for Secretary Anthony Schembri, Department of Juvenile Justice

Scott McPherson, Designee for Secretary James V. Crosby, Department of Corrections

Bob Dillinger, Public Defender, Sixth Judicial Circuit

John Douglas, Designee for Monica David, Chair, Florida Parole Commission

Raymond Marsh, Designee for Director Fred O. Dickinson, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles

Maj. Mike Mills, Designee for Orlando Martinez de Castro, Chief South Miami Police Department

Don Hunter, Sheriff Collier County

Insp. Janine Gedmen, Designee for Sheriff Richard Roth, Monroe County

Chief Dorene Thomas, Chief, Pinellas Park Police Department

## **Members Absent:**

Marsha Ewing, Clerk of the Court, Martin County Mike Love, Designee for Elizabeth Goodner, State Courts Administrator Dan Zinn, Designee for Barry Krischer, State Attorney, Fifteenth Judicial Circuit

#### WELCOME MEMBERS and OPENING

Interim Chair Uzzell welcomed members and reviewed the charge of the CJJIS Council in its new role as the Jessica Lunsford Task Force.

## Minutes of the July 14, 2005 CJJIS Council Meeting

Interim Chair Uzzell requested approval of the minutes of the July 14, 2005 CJJIS Council meeting. The minutes were adopted.

# ITEM 1 JESSICA LUNSFORD TASK FORCE

Ms. Donna Uzzell
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Information and Discussion

## October 11 – CJJIS Council – Lunsford Task Force Meeting (TAMPA)

Location: George Edgcomb Courthouse, 800 E. Twiggs Street, 6th Floor, Courtroom 1,

Tampa, Fl 33602. Time: 10AM

#### TESTIMONY PROVIDED:

- <u>Judge Jim McCune</u> (5<sup>th</sup> Judicial Circuit, Marion County) Judge McCune provided an overview of his daily workload during first appearance hearings, highlighting the importance of obtaining the most current warrant information, pending case data on subjects, subject identification, criminal and immigration status. Judge McCune provided a handout.
- <u>Judge Randall G. McDonald</u> (10<sup>th</sup> Judicial Circuit, Polk County) Judge McDonald reviewed his court procedures regarding available subject information. Reviewed sex offender registration and designation concerns, specifically sex offender residence determination issues and various circumstances of sex offender designation such as consensual sexual activity between minors. Judge McDonald provided a handout.
- <u>Mike Sinacore</u> (13<sup>th</sup> Judicial Circuit SAO, Felony Bureau Chief) Chief Sinacore reviewed his agency procedures regarding first appearance, discussed the success of using a "triage" type method for identifying sex offenders during first appearance. Recommends utilization of the FDLE sex offender/predator database as well as notification of pretrial detention status for sex offenders.
- <u>Jon Edwards</u> (Director Community Corrections, DOC Region 2) Director Edwards discussed regional efforts to provide updated information to the courts regarding sex offenders under probation, highlighting his departments responsibilities and upcoming target dates in relation to the Jessica Lunsford Act.
- <u>Jon Seffern</u> (Detective, Citrus County Sheriffs Office) Det. Seffern discussed offender tracking an identification techniques in Citrus County. Det. Seffern discussed the importance of being aware the offenders residing in the community, also recommended the possibility of updating the sex offender database with victim age range.
- <u>Bob Dillinger</u> (CJJIS Council member, Public Defender 6<sup>th</sup> Judicial Circuit) Mr. Dillinger provided recommendations regarding the need to provide an advisory role for state attorneys and public defenders during first appearance. Also discussed using a common sense approach during sentencing of probation violations, specifically sex offenders. Mr. Dillinger described several case examples of probation violations due to misdemeanor charges, further discussing need for clarification of the statute.
- <u>Stephen Ericson</u> (Technical Analyst, Hillsborough County Sheriffs Office) Mr. Ericson briefly provided recommended technical changes to the FDLE Criminal History file in order to facilitate greater data sharing with Hillsborough County court system, specifically during first appearance hearings. Mr. Ericson provided a handout which detailed these technical change requests.
- <u>Lt. William Wall</u> (Sarasota Police Department) Lt. Wall provided specific recommendations regarding the layout of the FDLE sex offender database website as well

as flag modifications to offenders in the FCIC system. Lt. Wall provided a handout to CJJIS Council staff after the meeting.

<u>ATTENDEES</u> – CJJIS Council/Jessica Lunsford Task Force Meeting – October 11, 2005 Tampa, FL.

Name	Agency Name	Telephone #
Lt. Sean Sisk	Charlotte County Sheriffs Office	(941) 833-6356
Phillip Silverstein	Polk County Pretrial Services	(863) 534-4617
Jack R. Miller II	Polk County Pretrial Services	(863) 534-4637
Lt. Ruth Williams	Polk County Sheriffs Office	(863) 534-6311
Lt. Reace Thompson III	Sumter County Sheriffs Office	(352) 793-0225
Dove Strickland	Sumter County Sheriffs Office	(352) 793-0225
Eric Dawty	Softworks	(813) 244-8222
William Finnegan	Softworks	(813) 318-1456
Dick Donahoe	State Attorney's Office 18 <sup>th</sup> Circuit	(813)274-196?
Shannon Van Sickler	St. Pete Times	(813) 226-337?
Brendie Hawkins	State Courts – Fifth Circuit	(352) 401-6706
Jim McAnn	County Court – Marion County	(352) 401-7824
Sgt. Alan Murphy	Hernando County Sheriffs Office	(352) 754-6830
Steven Forter	Hernando County Sheriffs Office	(352) 754-6830
Joanna Stackpole	Hernando County Sheriffs Office	(352) 754-6830
Fred Hipp	The Salvation Army	(813) 383-5780
Mike Carroll	Hillsborough County Sheriffs Office	(813) 247-8291
Steven Ericson	Hillsborough County Sheriffs Office	(813) 247-8228
Eric Thomas	State Attorney 13 <sup>th</sup> Circuit	(813) 274-1911
Kelly Kelly	State Attorney 13 <sup>th</sup> Circuit	(813) 274-193?
Cindy Staples	State Attorney 13 <sup>th</sup> Circuit	(813) 274-1407
Michael Snawre	State Attorney 13 <sup>th</sup> Circuit	(813) 274-1653
Ryan Stimpert	Sarasota Police Department	(941) 366-8000
Lt. Bill Wall	Sarasota Police Department	(941) 954-701?
Capt. Curtis Flowers	Hillsborough County Sheriffs Office	(813) 247-8305
Deputy Jimmy Compton	Hillsborough County Sheriffs Office	(813) 242-5127
Detective Joseph Venero	Hillsborough County Sheriffs Office	(813) 247-0590
Sgt. Jon Lay	Hillsborough County Sheriffs Office	(813) 247-8665
Cpl. Pam Hall	Hillsborough County Sheriffs Office	(813) 247-0898
Lt. Richard Bernard	Polk County Sheriff	(863) 534-6379
David Hendrix	Manatee County Sheriff	(941) 747-3011
Ray Fabec	Manatee County Sheriff Office	(941) 747-3011
John Edwards	DoC	(813) 233-2572
Chris Blakeslee	Office of the State Courts	(850) 487-7981
Sheila Wolfe	FL Assoc. of Court Clerks	(850) 921-0808
Peter Flynn	Hillsborough Clerk of Circuit Court	(813) 276-8100
SA Don Schrenker	FDLE, Tampa	(813) 878-7374
Tim Sadberry	Florida Senate	(850) 487-5140
Chuck Traina	Hillsborough County Police Department	(813) 272-5980
Anthony Candeva	Hillsborough County Police Department	(813) 277-1456
J. Snivley	1	
Arlene Cardinal	FDLE	(813) 878-7230

#### **CLOSING REMARKS**

Interim chair Uzzell reminded members of the next Jessica Lunsford Task Force Meeting held in Ft. Lauderdale, October 18. Ms. Uzzell thanked members and speakers for their attendance and input, Meeting adjourned 1:15pm.

# CRIMINAL AND JUVENILE JUSTICE INFORMATION SYSTEMS (CJJIS) COUNCIL

MINUTES OF MEETING
Tuesday, October 18, 2005
Broward County Courthouse, 201 S.E. 6th St., Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301
Ft. Lauderdale, FL

#### **Members Present:**

Marsha Ewing, Clerk of the Court, Martin County

Mike Love, Designee for Elizabeth Goodner, State Courts Administrator

Dan Zinn, Designee for Barry Krischer, State Attorney, Fifteenth Judicial Circuit

Carolyn Snurkowski, Designee for Attorney General Charlie Crist

Donna Uzzell, Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Jane McElroy, Designee for Secretary Anthony Schembri, Department of Juvenile Justice

Scott McPherson, Designee for Secretary James V. Crosby, Department of Corrections

Bob Dillinger, Public Defender, Sixth Judicial Circuit

John Douglas, Designee for Monica David, Chair, Florida Parole Commission

Tish Beach for Raymond Marsh, Designee for Director Fred O. Dickinson, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles

Commander Michael D'Angelo, Designee for Orlando Martinez de Castro, Chief South Miami Police Department

Don Hunter, Sheriff, Collier County

#### **Members Absent:**

Chief Dorene Thomas, Chief, Pinellas Park Police Department Richard Roth, Sheriff, Monroe County

#### WELCOME MEMBERS and OPENING

Chair Ewing welcomed members and reviewed the charge of the CJJIS Council in its new role as the Jessica Lunsford Task Force.

# ITEM 1 JESSICA LUNSFORD TASK FORCE

Ms. Marsha Ewing
Martin County Clerk of the Circuit Court
Information and Discussion

October 18 – CJJIS Council – Lunsford Task Force Meeting (Ft. Lauderdale)
Location: Broward County Courthouse, 201 Southeast 6th Street, Courtroom 7840, Ft.
Lauderdale, Fl 33301. Time: 10AM
TESTIMONY PROVIDED:

- Dennis Siegel (17<sup>th</sup> Judicial Circuit, Assistant State Attorney-In-Charge, Sex Crimes/Child Abuse Unit, Broward County) Mr. Siegel expressed the need of state attorneys to access offender corrections disciplinary records in order to better identify high risk individuals. Due to high caseloads particularly at first appearance, the courts are under increasing pressure to move case dockets quickly, however accuracy of subject information needs to be a priority. State attorneys are in need of offender criminal and correction/probation data before cases come before the court. Council members discussed the various data sources and systems that in the near future will be able to provide easier and more accurate access to the information discussed by Mr. Siegel.
- Maj. Elizabeth Buchholz, Det. Victor Caceres, Det. Ernesto Ureiaga (Miami-Dade Police Department, Sex Crimes Bureau) Major Buchholz discussed various issues her unit addresses routinely, recommending the courts designate a dedicated judge specifically for sex crimes cases. The council further discussed training issues, council member Mike Love advised that technical training for judges is a priority and will be advancing in the near future. Major Buchholz described the challenges of sex offender registration requirements and the workload placed on agency resources as a result. Homeless sex offenders pose a particular problem as it relates to violation of their registration requirements, recommends judges have criminal history and probation status/violation data at hand during court appearances. Detectives Caceres and Ureiaga provided several case examples of sex offenders attempting to avoid registration, as well as the problems of offenders being released on bond.
- Mark Rosario (Broward County Sheriffs Office, Information Technology Unit) Mr. Rosario provided an overview and timeline of the current electronic warrant system developed and currently utilized in Broward County. Mr. Rosario discussed the problems of the old paper warrant system such as delayed serving times and re-keying warrant data. Mr. Rosario advised that the current centralized electronic warrant system provides much greater speed and accuracy. Council members discussed the options and benefits of the Broward warrant system, Mr. Rosario advised that the system does not capture bench/traffic warrant data currently.
- <u>Herbert Cohen</u> (Attorney for Mr. Mark Lunsford) Mr. Cohen thanked the CJJIS Council, Governor Bush and the Florida legislature on behalf of Mr. Lunsford for their commitment to improve and strengthen sex offender/predator laws. Mr. Cohen discussed the importance of the issues and testimony received by the council and encouraged further stringency and diligence in the apprehension and prosecution of sex offenders. Mr. Cohen also emphasized the importance of local law enforcement agencies adherence

- to Child Abduction Response Teams (CART) procedures during a child abduction incident.
- <u>Michelle Bell</u> (Okeechobee County Sheriffs Office) Ms. Bell provided a brief overview of the sexual offender registration process and efforts within Okeechobee County, describing common problem of chronological contemporaries, 18+ sex offender designation, as well as technical violations triggering a "no bond" disposition.

<u>ATTENDEES</u> – CJJIS Council/Jessica Lunsford Task Force Meeting – October 18, 2005 Ft. Lauderdale, FL.

Name	Agency Name	Telephone #
Valerie Rolle	Florida Department of Corrections	(561) 279-1937
Linda Gilmore	Florida Department of Corrections	(954) 677-5913
Rosalyn Baker	Florida Department of Corrections	(561) 837-5175
Donald Monroe	Florida Department of Corrections	(305) 377-7254
Michele Bell	Okeechobee County Sheriffs Office	(863) 763-3117
Elizabeth Buchholz	Miami-Dade Police Department	(305) 477-1112
Victor Caceres	Miami-Dade Police Department	(305) 477-1112
Ernesto Urtiaga	Miami-Dade Police Department	(305) 477-1112
Martha Singleton	Miami-Dade Police Department	(305) 477-1112
Suzanne Lauton	Miami-Dade Police Department	(305) 477-1112
Aimee Lurkins	FDLE	(786) 336-1054
Kelvin Phillips	Broward County Sheriffs Office	(954) 321-4879
Chief Judge Dale Ross	17 <sup>th</sup> Judicial Circuit	
Carol Ortman	17 <sup>th</sup> Judicial Circuit	(954) 831-7741
Daniela Gonzalez	Broward County Sheriffs Office	(954) 357-5900
Maria Hibbert	Broward County Sheriffs Office	(954) 765-4775
Dennis Siegel	State Attorney's Office, 17 <sup>th</sup> Circuit	(954) 831-6933
Norman O'Rourke	State Attorney's Office, 20 <sup>th</sup> Circuit	(239) 774-8470
Donald Henry	Florida Parole Commission	(305) 228-2266
Sandra Pimental	Florida Parole Commission	(305) 228-2266
Michael Grimm	Broward County Sheriffs Office	(954) 831-7348
Herbert Cohen	Attorney	(954) 763-8500
Michael Rosenthal	Broward County Sheriffs Office	(954) 831-7316
Mark Rosario	Broward County Sheriffs Office	(954) 321-4564
David Alverez	Broward County Sheriffs Office	(954) 831-8107
Allison Edwards	Clerk of Court	(954) 831-6014

#### **CLOSING REMARKS**

Chair Ewing reminded members of the next Jessica Lunsford Task Force Meeting held in Jacksonville, October 25. Chair Ewing thanked members and speakers for their attendance and input, Meeting adjourned 11:25AM.

# CRIMINAL AND JUVENILE JUSTICE INFORMATION SYSTEMS (CJJIS) COUNCIL

# MINUTES OF MEETING Tuesday, October 25, 2005 Duval County Courthouse, 330 East Bay Street, Courtroom A Jacksonville, FL

#### **Members Present Utilizing Video Teleconference:**

Mike Love, Designee for Elizabeth Goodner, State Courts Administrator
Donna Uzzell, Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Bob Dillinger, Public Defender, Sixth Judicial Circuit
John Douglas, Designee for Monica David, Chair, Florida Parole Commission
Raymond Marsh, Designee for Director Fred O. Dickinson, Department of Highway Safety and
Motor Vehicles

#### **Members Absent:**

Marsha Ewing, Clerk of the Court, Martin County
Chief Dorene Thomas, Chief, Pinellas Park Police Department
Richard Roth, Sheriff, Monroe County
Dan Zinn, Designee for Barry Krischer, State Attorney, Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
Carolyn Snurkowski, Designee for Attorney General Charlie Crist
Scott McPherson, Designee for Secretary James V. Crosby, Department of Corrections
Jane McElroy, Designee for Secretary Anthony Schembri, Department of Juvenile Justice
Orlando Martinez de Castro, Chief South Miami Police Department
Don Hunter, Sheriff, Collier County

#### **WELCOME MEMBERS and OPENING**

Interim-Chair Uzzell welcomed members and reviewed the charge of the CJJIS Council in its new role as the Jessica Lunsford Task Force. Interim-Chair Uzzell discussed the impact of the recent Hurricane Wilma on the State of Florida as well as its impact to CJJIS Council members and their ability to attend the current meeting. The testimony and council meeting will continue as scheduled, however due to the lack of a quorum, no actions/motions will be possible.

# ITEM 1 JESSICA LUNSFORD TASK FORCE

Ms. Donna Uzzell
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Information and Discussion

## October 25 – CJJIS Council – Lunsford Task Force Meeting (Jacksonville)

Location: Duval County Courthouse, 330 East Bay Street, Courtroom A, Jacksonville, FL.

Time: 10AM

TESTIMONY PROVIDED:

- <u>Kurt Ahrendt</u> (Florida Parole Commission, Director of Operations) Director Ahrendt discussed the various requirements of conditional release, as well as the duties and responsibilities of the Florida Parole Commission in supervising offenders. Director Ahrendt further advised the task force of the Parole Commissions ongoing efforts to supervise offenders, currently all sex offenders under the commission's supervision are utilizing electronic monitoring. Director Ahrednt discussed the recommended language changes of the Lunsford Act and provided a handout (See "Findings").
- <u>Tara Wildes</u> (Jacksonville Sheriffs Office, Chief Jail Facility) Chief Wildes discussed her role as supervisor of the Duval County Jail System, specifically her staffs responsibility of providing offender information to judges and court officials during first appearance. Chief Wildes is encouraged by the changes triggered by the Lunsford Act and would recommend more "real time" offender data to be made available to her jail staff, including an integrated biometric identification system for inmates. Council members and Chief Wildes discussed the future enhancements to the criminal justice technology structure which will better provide her agency with additional real-time information.
- Judge Pauline Drayton (Fourth Judicial Circuit, Duval County) Judge Drayton provided an overview of her courts first appearance process, noting that a judge is present in all first appearance hearings, versus a video-teleconference. Judge Drayton further discussed the large number of cases the courts deal with on a daily basis, providing an example of 105 cases during the previous morning session, 72 cases for the evening session. Judges receive a court jacket from the jail staff which contains criminal history data, local offense data and external notifications such as out-of-state fugitive notifications. Judge Drayton provided several recommendations to the task force: Any offender arrested for a sex offense should have a complete NCIC criminal history run; if an offender is on parole, bond should be set at "none" until additional clarifying information is obtained; sex offenders/predators should be flagged as predators and "sexually violent" upon arrest, as well as provide victim age data if the victim was under the age of 12; recommends lewd and lascivious convictions be identified as "high risk", this would help including cases which plea down however may still be a threat to the community.

Judge Drayton further advised that she relies heavily on the state attorneys office and the probation officers in the courtroom for offender information.

• <u>Susan Howard</u> (Columbia County Sheriffs Office, Warrants Division) – Ms. Howard discussed several recommendations with the task force, specifically classifying all sex act

convictions involving children as a felony and providing additional training for judges regarding parental accusations of sex crimes. Ms. Howard further described her agency procedure regarding warrants, noting that Columbia County enters all warrants into FCIC, except juvenile cases, and includes bench/traffic warrants.

- <u>Linda Dunmire</u> (Alachua County Pretrial Services Supervisor) Ms. Dunmire discussed with the task force the role of ACPS in regards to providing judges with probation recommendations and conditions. Ms. Dumire discussed with the council the number of subjects who bond out versus server jail time after first appearance in Alachua County.
- <u>Becky Bowen</u> (Assistant State Attorney, Fourth Judicial Circuit) ASA Bowen discussed her agencies tasks and role in the fourth circuit, noting the largest challenge for state attorneys is the timeframe and the amount of paperwork which continues to flow during and after first appearance hearings, in many instances the timeframe is too short to provide all records to the judge. Ms. Bowen identified several issues which would assist the first appearance process, including the issue of non-local offenders, who do not have a jail jacket information document from a previous offense. Also, the state attorney must obtain an "impact statement" from the victim, this also hinders the speed of first appearance.
- Greg Brock (Florida Association of Court Clerks) Mr. Brock discussed the Comprehensive Case Management System (CCIS) utilized by the clerks of court in Florida. CCIS provides offender information that would be of great use to judges and court personnel that is not available from standard data sources. CCIS will have the ability to identify new case events involving sex offenders and provide email notifications of these events to various agencies. CCIS will also be able to notify of offender registrations in other states as well as historical address data for locating and verifying offender locations. Currently CCIS is implementing a pilot project in all 67 counties and will be fully available by the end of 2005. Task force members discussed the various information sharing capabilities of CCIS and future uses of the system in conjunction with current systems.
- <u>Jenna Lopes</u> (Jacksonville Area Legal Aid, Inc.) Ms. Lopes discussed and expanded on the issue of condition release for sex offenders, specifically the violation of probation on charges of non-sexual, non-violent crime such as burglary. Ms. Lopes provided several recommendations to the task force:
  - 1. Create a "Safe Place" in every school in order to provide children with a non-threatening situation and an opportunity to reveal sexual abuse.
  - 2. Require peer training for those working with children in order to educate teachers, coaches, daycare workers, etc., on the indicators of peer misconduct.
  - 3. Prohibit the pleading down of any sexual offense against a minor under 16 by anyone in a familial or trusted position, i.e. teacher, coach, pastor.
  - 4. Amend 800.04(2) to exclude consensual acts between someone 18 to 21 years old and someone within a four year age difference.
  - 5. Repeal 800.04(3), ignorance or belief of victim's age as a prohibited defense.
  - 6. Amend 775.082(4) to include as a mitigating factor the intellectual capacity of the offender.
  - 7. Provide sex offender treatment while incarcerated rather than waiting until released.
  - 8. Include sex offender treatment in 948.09(3).
  - 9. Require FPC to apply conditions congruent with the offense, age of the offender, age of the victim, and circumstances of the offense.

10. Update the FDLE website with accurate information including the gender and age of the victim, and the offender's age at the time of the offense.

Ms. Lopes provided a handout, post meeting.

<u>ATTENDEES</u> – CJJIS Council/Jessica Lunsford Task Force Meeting – October 25, 2005 Jacksonville, FL.

Name	Agency Name	Telephone #
Jenna Lopes	Jacksonville Area Legal Aid	(904) 356-8371 *315
Beth Horn		
Tara Wileles	Jacksonville Sheriffs Office	(904) 630-5794
Don Redmond	Jacksonville Sheriffs Office	(904) 630-5713
Patrice Bryant	Dept. of Corrections	(604) 695-4015
Michael Pippin	State Attorney	(904) 630-1850
Becky Bowen	State Attorney	(904) 630-2497
Paige Shirley	Jacksonville State Attorney	(904) 630-1270
Sheri Sheppard	Bradford County Sheriffs Office	(904) 966-6175
Linda Dunmire	Alachua County Court Services	(352) 491-4695
Pauline Drayton	County Court Judge – Duval County	(904) 630-2581
James Gardener	Court Administrator	(904) 630-2564
Kim Fluharty	Florida Parole Commission	(850) 488-4460
Kurt Ahrendt	Florida Parole Commission	(850) 488-4460
Melvin Cox	Florida Assoc. of Court Clerks	(850) 921-0808
Sheila Wolfe	Florida Assoc. of Court Clerks	(850) 921-0808
Greg Brock	Florida Assoc. of Court Clerks	(850) 921-0808
Linda Drane Burdick	State Attorney – Orlando	(407) 836-2402
Dottie Depiazza	Jacksonville Sheriffs Office	(904) 630-7986
Phyllis Williams	Jacksonville Sheriffs Office	(904) 630-2651
Susan Kiebler	Columbia County Sheriffs Office	(386) 755-7000
Susan Howard	Columbia County Sheriffs Office	(386) 755-4471
Rich Mantei	State Attorney's Office – 4 <sup>th</sup> Circuit	(904) 630-2502
Matt Oikeefe	State Attorney's Office – 4 <sup>th</sup> Circuit	(904) 630-2491
James Brennock	Jacksonville Sheriffs Office	(904) 630-2324
Glenn Miller	Jacksonville Sheriffs Office	(904) 630-4717
Simon Robb	Jacksonville Sheriffs Office	(904) 630-2277
Mark Fisher	Ocala Police Department	(352) 369-7140
Shawn Smith	Court Administrator	(904) 630-2564
Debbie Despres	Salvation Army	(904) 301-4805
Rick LaShomb	Salvation Army	(904) 301-4810
Michael Almodovar	Seminole County Sheriffs Office	(407) 665-1204
Lorraine Johnson	Seminole County Sheriffs Office	(407) 665-6828
Tammy Jaques	Daytona Beach/Deland State Attorneys Office	(386) 822-6400
Jackie Roys	Daytona Beach State Attorney's Office	(386) 239-7710
Jeff Sourbeer	Court Administrator Duval County	(904) 633-7333
Johnnie Scheib	Marion County Sheriffs Office	(352) 369-6775
Keith Miller	Marion County Sheriffs Office	(352) 368-3539
Susan Bortzfield	FDLE	(904) 360-7110
Chris Ferris	FDLE	(850) 410-7100

# **CLOSING REMARKS**

Interim-chair Uzzell thanked presenters providing testimony reminded members to please provide CJJIS Council staff with notes regarding the testimony received. Interim-chair Uzzell also reminded members of the next CJJIS Council Meeting held in Tallahassee, FL, November 8, 8:30A.M. Interim-chair Uzzell thanked members and speakers for their attendance and input, Meeting adjourned 11:31AM.